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E-mail Message

From: Butler, Alistair [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0628154]

To: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD) [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1318908]

Cc:

Sent: 25/01/2013 at 10:49

Received: 25/01/2013 at 10:49

Subject: RE: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Dear Bernie
There was no further information received in relation to the MCCD.

A coroner®s certificate revising the cause of death was issued on 19 February
2004.

regards

Alistair Butler

Assistant Registrar General
GRO, Oxford House

49-55 Chichester Street
Belfast BT1 4HL

————— Original Message-----

From: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD)

Sent: 25 January 2013 09:25

To: Butler, Alistair

Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Dear Mr Butler,

Thank you for your speedy response to our enquiry. We note that the response
"Yes'" was circled in Panel A indicating that further information would be
available. Can you advise please whether any further information was forwarded to
the Registrar in relation to this Medical Certificate of Cause of Death, and if
so can you forward a copy of any further information provided.

Kind regards

Bernie Conlon

Secretary to Inquiry

>
> - Original Message-----
> From: Butler, Alistair
> Sent: 24 January 2013 16:27
> To: Durrant, Lisa
> Cc: Ross, Leanne
> Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
>
>
> Lisa
>
> Please see attached scanned copy of the reverse of MCCD.
>
> 1 can confirm that this relates to the death registration of Lucy
> Crawford reg. No. D2000/V1/0501
>
> Regards
>
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Alistair Butler

Assistant Registrar General
GRO, Oxford House

49-55 Chichester Street
Belfast BT1 4HL

VVVYVYVYV

\%

————— Original Message-----

From: Alistair.Butle
[mailto:Alistair._.Butle

Sent: 24 January 2013 23:39

To: Butler, Alistair

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

VVVYVVYV

> Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox
WorkCentre.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page
WorkCentre Location: OXFORD_2NDFLOOR_ESS025493
Device Name: XRXOOO0AAF96056

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit
http://www._xerox.com

VVVVVVYVYVYV
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PERSONS QUALIFIED AND LIABLE TO ACT AS INFORMANTS

*1. Any relative* of the deceased who has knowledge of the particuiars required to be registered
concerning the death.

2. Person present at the death, ' STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR USE
OF REGISTRAR GENERAL

-

)

3. Executor or administrator of the deceased’s estate.

4. $Occupier of the premises in which the death occurred,

5. Person finding the body.

6. Person taking charge of the body.

7. Person procuring the disposal of the body, ie, the person employing the undertaker,
*  The terin “Relatlve” includes a relative by marriuge. . .

1 The term “Occupier” in relation to a public bullding includes the governor, matron, superintendent or
ather chief officer; and, in relation to a house lel in separate apariments or lodgings, inclides any ¢
person residing in the hause who is either the person under whom the lodgings or aparimenis are !
immediately held or his agent.

:
i
DUTIES OF INFORMANTS i !
Will you be in a position to give further information | |
The Informant must deliver this Certificate without delay to the Registrar and by personal for a more precise statistical classificatlon e, i
attendance give the prescribed information concerning the deceased. Faflure to comply with this a rosult of a post mortom or other reasons. @No !
requivement renders the fnformant liable to prosecution. The Reglstrar is an officer of the District |
Council and registration may be made elther with the Registrar for the district in which the person died !
or with the Registrar for the district in which the person normally resided just before his death. B |
]
The informant must be prepared (o state accurately to the Registrar the following purticulars concerning the Did the deceased woman die during pregnpacy i
deccased:- or within 42 days thereafter? Yes/No E
1. Full name and surname. Did the deceased woman ctween 43 days
and aRer pre; ? Yes/No
2. Date and place of death and the usual residence, one year p Ccy’
3. Maritai status (single, marrjed, widowed or divorced), Inhials (an i
Centifyipg Medical,__¢ {
4, Date and piace of birth, ctitioner e

5. Occupation. f deceased was a wife or widow the full names and the occupation of the husband or
deceased husband will be required in addition; and If a child, those of the father or (in the case of an
illegitimate child), of the mother. .

6. Mniden surname, ie, if decqased was a woman who had married,

7. Whether decensed was in recelpt of & naval or military pension, or other pension or allowance from
the public fands cxcepting pensions or altowances payable under the National Insurance Scheme. (The
pension or allowance order book or other pension ete document should be produced to the Reglstrar.)

NB - DECEASED’S MEDICAL CARD SHOULD BE DELIVERED TO THE REGISTRAR,
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